From: Hill, Monigue L.

To: Garcia, Miguel
Subject: RE: FWISD contract amount
Date: Monday, July 17, 2023 4:50:00 PM

Fantastic, Thank you so much Miguel.

| hope you are having a great summer as well.
Talk soon,

Monique

From: Garcia, Miguel <miguel.garcia24@fwisd.org>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:30 PM

To: Hill, Monique L. <Monique.Hill@fortworthtexas.gov>
Subject: RE: FWISD contract amount

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Fort Worth email system. Do not click any links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Monique! Hope you are having a great Summer thus far.
The contracted amount will be $79,507.
Thanks!

Miguel

From: Hill, Monique L. <Monique.Hill@fortworthtexas.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:15 PM

To: Garcia, Miguel <miguel.garcia24@fwisd.org>

Subject: FW: FWISD contract amount

Hi Miguel — We are working on routing our M&C and establishing our budget for next year. Do you
have a contract amount for Como ASP?

From: Hogue, Josie <Josie.Hogue@fortworthtexas.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:01 PM

To: Hill, Monique L. <Monique.Hill@fortworthtexas.gov>
Subject: FWISD contract amount

Do we have an award amount for FWISD yet?

Josie Hogue

Sr. Accountant
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Neighborhood Services Department
Administration and Loan Services
Physical Address: 908 Monroe St, 4" Flr.
Mailing Address: 200 Texas Street

Fort Worth, TX 76102

817-392-5773 Office

City of Fort Worth — Working together to build a strong community.

Fort Worth

NOTE: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. It is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the
sender immediately, and do not disclose the contents of this email to anyone or make copies.



